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BRAIiFORD nAfffny A condacted rrrarreareff ai Pawson Parh in
r898.

Battery A organized in 1368
; Fgllowing the Civil !7ar, the forma-

tion of what would become the United
States National Guard was initiated. In
1868 inany men in town organized Bran-
ford Battcry A which was pan of the
First Ught Aitillery of the Connecticut
Volunteer Infantrv.

Battery A conducted weekend drills,
week-lodg cemps and marched in atl the
locd parides. They went by boat to
Boston whete trooos from dl of New
England hcld war'-*.rr.n. The bat-
tery used a barn at the rcar of a house
on Montowese SEeet to stote its cannons
and practice marching and drills. Horses
were-rehted for weekind maneuvers from
First Selectman M. P. Ri.e who dso
owned a livery buiincs. This armory was

abandoned in 1898. It was rurned
iround, moved back 11 feet and made
into a two-family dwelling by contractor

Ric}ard Bradley in 1903. This building
still stands at 6 Bradley Ave.

Pvthian Hdl on South Main Street,
latei known as the Community House,
was built by Benjamin Hosley in 1896
and used by Battery A as its new almory.
For menv vears Batterv A conducted
drills at F"j*son Park ind could be seen

in the fields with its horses and cannons.
A new afmory on Montowese Street was

built in 1913 end Battery A at that time
hed llr men and loo horses and was

the only artillery compeny in the Con'
necticut National Guard.

Btanford Battery A was cdled to duty
dudng thc Spanish American !7ar in
1898 ehd latit as pan of the Connecticut
Nationd Guard system served its country
during the two world wars.
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